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Bernie Haberer

From: SER Communications <communications=serwocn.org@mail208.atl81.rsgsv.net> on 
behalf of SER Communications <communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: SER 2018 Conference Registration is now OPEN
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2018 Conference Registration is now OPEN!  
 

 

We have two concurrent Pre-Conference 

sessions this year: 

 

1. Wound, Ostomy and Continence 

Pharmacology 

 

2. Lower Extremity/Foot Assessment & 

Management  
 

   

Be sure to sign up for these as they have limited seating 

and are usually sold out early! 

 

There is another fantastic lineup of speakers with a total 

of 17 contact hours available. 
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Early Bird Rate is available through June 12, 2018 

See Conference Agenda and Registration 

Information at serwocn.org/conference/. 
 

 

 

Call for Poster Abstracts! 

 

Share your innovative programs, projects and research with your colleagues by 

submitting a poster. Poster winners will receive:  

 
* 1st Place: $1000 

* 2nd Place: $500 

* 3rd Place: $250 
  

For more information and submission form, go to our website's 

Poster Information Page 

 

Abstracts must be submitted by August 1st 
 

 

Visit our Website Now  
 

   

 

 

 

 

    

 

Share 
 

 

 

Tweet
 

 

 

Forward 
 

 

    

 

We have changed our communications email provider and will be using MailChimp® from now on.  
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